
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc)
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:41:40 PM

No, it all looks good.
 

From: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:41 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
No problem. I think I followed the protocol correctly… but please let me know if there are any issues.
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
It looks like you finished. Thanks!
 

From: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
Hi Dustin,
 
I haven’t forgotten! I’m working on them right now. They should be ready by Friday.
 
Best,
Gorjan
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
Gorjan,
       Just wanted to check back with you about the checklists, and that you hadn’t forgotten about
them.  I’m starting to work on compiling our reviews for each submission, so we can reply back to
each team on time.  Thanks!
 
Dustin
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From: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
Hi Dustin,
 
Sure, no problem.
 
Best,
Gorjan
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC Reviews
 
Gorjan,

     I forgot to ask if these can be done by Oct 20th.  Thanks!
 
Dustin
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc) <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC Reviews
 
Gorjan,
     If it’s okay with you, I’d like you to do some more reviews for our PQC project.  I’d already asked
you to do WalnutDSA, but can you also do:
GuessAgain
Lotus
NTRU (do 2 checklists, one for their KEM/Encryption scheme and one for their signature scheme)
Titanium
IEC
 
Let me know if that’s alright.  Once they’re done, go into the excel spreadsheet on the main
Documents page of the Sharepoint site, and put your name in red, so I will know. Thanks,
 
Dustin
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